

# Ethnic, Sexual Orientation, & Gender Diversity

## HUMAN RIGHTS & DIVERSITY

**Amplify - WASHINGTON**  
1402 Third Ave, Ste 201  
Seattle 98101 **206-443-5566**  
[info@amplify.win](mailto:info@amplify.win) [amplify.win](http://amplify.win)  
Recruits, trains, elects and supports progressive for state and local office in the Northwest, prioritizing people of color, women, young and LGBTQ candidates.

**Bonner County Human Rights Task Force** [bchrtf.org](http://bchrtf.org) **208-263-0275**  
PO Box 1463, Sandpoint 83864  
Promotes tolerance, supports human dignity, and educates adults and youth in the county.

**College and University Multicultural Office/Student Services**  
Supports multicultural community members with financial aid and academic counseling. Provides programs focusing on diversity for students and the community. Recruits multicultural students and fosters participation in the campus life. Encourages leadership, academic excellence and community service and annual events.

**EWU OFFICE FOR DIVERSITY & INCLUSION**  
[sclarke5@ewu.edu](mailto:sclarke5@ewu.edu) **359-4742**  
Vice Pres: Dr. Shari Clarke  
**INTERCULTURAL STUDENT CENTER**  
**WHITWORTH UNIVERSITY** **777-4572**  
300 W Hawthorne, Spokane 99251  
[sdei@whitworth.edu](mailto:sdei@whitworth.edu) [whitworth.edu](http://whitworth.edu)  
Asst Dean: David Garcia  
Dir: Shawn Washington  
Asst Dir: Lulú Gonzalez

**MOAIC - SFCC**  
Student Union Bldg #131 **533-4331**  
MS 3011, Spokane 99224  
[spokanefalls.edu/resources/multicultural](http://spokanefalls.edu/resources/multicultural)  
**MULTICULTURAL SERVICES**  
**SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE**  
1810 N Greene St, Bldg 16, Rm 115  
MS 2151, 99217 **533-8875**  
[Lori.hunt@scc.spokane.edu](mailto:Lori.hunt@scc.spokane.edu)  
[scc.spokane.edu/?multicultural](http://scc.spokane.edu/?multicultural)

Lori Hunt, Guillermo Espinosa  
**NATIVE AMERICAN/MINORITY STUDENT SERVICES** **208-792-2812**

**LEWIS & CLARK STATE COLLEGE**  
Reid Centennial Hall, Rm 212  
Lewiston 83501 **Fax: 792-2193**  
[lsc.edu/minority-programs/](http://lsc.edu/minority-programs/)

**STUDENT DIVERSITY CENTER**  
**UI OFFICE OF MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS TEACHING & LEARNING**  
Teaching & Learning Cntr, Rm 229  
PO Box 442439 **208-885-7716**  
Moscow 83844 **Fax: 885-9494**  
[oma@uidaho.edu](mailto:oma@uidaho.edu) [students.uidaho.edu](http://students.uidaho.edu)

**UNITY MULTICULTURAL EDUCATION CENTER - GONZAGA UNIVERSITY**  
Hemmingson Cntr, 702 **313-5836**  
E Desmet, Ste 317, Spokane 99258

[umec@gonzaga.edu](mailto:umec@gonzaga.edu) [gonzaga.edu/umec](http://gonzaga.edu/umec)  
**WSU OFFICE OF MULTICULTURAL STUDENT SERVICES**  
Elson Floyd Cultural Center **335-2584**  
[cultural.center@wsu.edu](mailto:cultural.center@wsu.edu)  
Dir: J. Manuel Acevedo [mss.wsu.edu](mailto:mss.wsu.edu)  
**WSU SPOKANE DIVERSITY COMMITTEE**  
**WSU SPOKANE | EWU SPOKANE DIVERSITY EVENTS SUBCOMMITTEE**  
Riverpoint Campus **358-7514**  
Academic Center, Ste 141B  
[dion.crommarty@wsu.edu](mailto:dion.crommarty@wsu.edu)  
[spokane.wsu.edu/hr/diversity/](http://spokane.wsu.edu/hr/diversity/)  
Center Coord: Dion Crommarty  
Challenges individuals and systems to create and ensure a climate of equity and diversity.

## Equity & Civil Rights Compliance Coordinators

**WA OFFICE OF SPT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS**  
**ASOTIN-ANATONE** **243-1100**  
**CENTRAL VALLEY #354** **228-5442**  
**CHENEY** **559-4550**  
**CHEWELAH** **685-6800**  
**CLARKSTON** **758-2531**  
**COLFAX** **397-3042**  
**COLLEGE PLACE** **525-4827**  
**COLTON** **229-3385**  
**COLUMBIA (STEVENS) #206** **722-3311**  
**COLVILLE** **684-7856**  
**CRESTON** **636-2721**  
**CURLEW** **779-4931**  
**CUSICK** **445-1125**  
**DAVENPORT** **725-1481**  
**DAYTON** **382-2543**  
**EAST VALLEY** **241-5032**  
**FREEMAN** **291-3695**  
**GARFIELD-PALOUSE** **635-1331**  
**GREAT NORTHERN** **747-7714**  
**HARRINGTON** **253-4331**  
**INCHELIUM-FERRY** **722-6181**  
**KETTLE FALLS** **738-6625**  
**LACROSSE** **549-3591**  
**LIBERTY** **245-3211**  
**LIND - RITZVILLE COOP SD** **677-3481**  
**LOON LAKE** **233-2212**  
**MARY WALKER** **258-4702**  
**MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT** **465-6045**  
**MEDICAL LAKE** **565-3120**  
**NEWPORT** **447-3167 x4501**  
**NINE MILE FALLS** **340-4303**  
**NORTHPORT** **732-4430**  
**OAKESDALE** **285-5296**  
**ODESSA** **982-2668**  
**ONION CREEK** **732-4240**  
**ORCHARD PRAIRIE** **467-9517**  
**ORIENT** **684-6873**  
**POMEROY** **843-1331**  
**PRESCOTT** **849-2217**  
**PULLMAN** **332-3144**  
**REARDAN-EDWALL** **796-2701**  
**REPUBLIC** **775-3173**  
**RITZVILLE** **659-1660**  
**RIVERSIDE** **464-8208**  
**ROSALIA** **523-3061**  
**SELKIRK** **446-2951**  
**SPRAGUE-LAMONT** **257-2591**  
**St JOHNS-ENDICOTT** **648-3336**  
**STARBUCK** **399-2381**  
**SUMMIT VALLEY** **935-6362**  
**TEKOA** **284-3281**

**VALLEY** **937-2770**  
**WAITSBURG** **337-6301**  
**WALLA WALLA** **526-6713**  
**WASHTUCNA** **646-3237**  
**WELLPINIT** **258-4535**  
**WEST VALLEY** **924-2150**  
**WILBUR** **647-2221**

**Gonzaga Institute for Hate Studies**  
MA: 502 E Boone Ave, AD Box 43  
[hatestudies@gonzaga.edu](mailto:hatestudies@gonzaga.edu)  
[gonzaga.edu/hatestudies](http://gonzaga.edu/hatestudies) **313-3665**  
Dir: Kristine Hoover  
Research and education to address hate and related social problems.

**Human Rights Commission**  
**MOSCOW POLICE DEPT** **208-883-7155**  
118 E Fourth St, Moscow ID 83843  
Karen Potter [kpotter@cimoscov.id.us](mailto:kpotter@cimoscov.id.us)

**Human Rights Education Institute**  
414 W Fort Grounds Dr  
Coeur d'Alene 83814 [hrei.org](http://hrei.org)  
[info@hrei.org](mailto:info@hrei.org) **208-292-2359**  
Prog & Develop Mngr: Jeanette Laster  
Offers cultural education, supplements human rights curriculum and promotes an environment of inclusivity at all grade levels. Trains community members to conduct diversity workshops and seminars for schools, organizations and businesses.

**ID Commission on Human Rights**  
317 W Main St, Boise 83735  
[inquiry@ihrc.idaho.gov](mailto:inquiry@ihrc.idaho.gov) **208-334-2873**  
[humanrights.idaho.gov](http://humanrights.idaho.gov) **888-249-7025**  
Admin: Linda Goodman **Fax: 334-2664**  
Admin Assist: Sara Neza Nichols  
Commissioner: Ruthie Johnson  
Administers state and federal anti-discrimination laws in Idaho to ensure residents are treated with dignity and respect in places of employment, housing, education and public accommodation. Investi-gates discrimination on ethnicity, sex, disability or national origin.

**Kootenai County Task Force on Human Relations** **208-765-3932**  
POB 2725, Coeur d'Alene 83816  
Tony Stewart [idahohumanrights.org](http://idahohumanrights.org)  
Educates to promote human rights

and celebrate diversity. Supports victims of malicious harassment. Promotes legislation and public policy that advances civil rights. Victim Support: **208-765-5504**


**Latah County Human Rights Task Force** **208-882-3648**  
PO Box 8613, Moscow 83843  
[info@humanrightslatah.org](mailto:info@humanrightslatah.org)  
[humanrightslatah.org](http://humanrightslatah.org)  
Promotes tolerance, acceptance and harmony through education, advocacy and referrals.

**Northwest Coalition for Human Rights - UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO**  
Admin Bldg, Rm 104 **208-885-4285**  
PO Box 443160, Moscow 83844  
[nwchr.wordpress.com](http://nwchr.wordpress.com)  
Facilitates communication among human rights and social justice organizations in the Northwest through meetings, conferences, a newsletter and website.

**SCAR - Spokane Community Against Racism** [scarspokane.org](http://scarspokane.org)  
@Morning Star Baptist Church  
3909 W Rowan Ave  
[scarspokane@gmail.com](mailto:scarspokane@gmail.com)  
Identify and address racial disparities through a variety of community efforts, which include education, advocacy, research, community engagement, impacting policy, and challenging existing organizations and structures.

**Spokane County Bar Association Diversity Section** **477-6032**  
1116 W Broadway, 4th Flr Annex  
Spokane 99260 [spokanediversitybar.org](http://spokanediversitybar.org)  
Promotes racial and ethnic diversity in the local legal community by retaining and recruiting attorneys of color through offering scholarships.

**Spokane County Human Rights Task Force** [froce@schrtrf.org](mailto:froce@schrtrf.org)  
PO Box 4552, Spokane 99220  
[spokanecounty/humanrightstaskforce.org](http://spokanecounty/humanrightstaskforce.org)  
Nonprofit, non-governmental, non-partisan and community oriented initiative promoting human rights and committed to assisting the people of Spokane County victimized by prejudice and bigotry.



**Gonzaga University  
Institute for Hate Studies**

**Supporting local & global efforts to better analyze and counter hatred in its various forms and committed to human rights.**

**Find out more at [www.gonzaga.edu/hatestudies](http://www.gonzaga.edu/hatestudies)**

**Spokane Human Rights Commission**  
 CITY OF SPOKANE 625-6966  
 808 W Spokane Falls Blvd, 99201  
[eracoshrcc@spokanecity.org](mailto:eracoshrcc@spokanecity.org)  
[my.spokanecity.org/bcc/commissions/spokane-human-rights-commission/](http://my.spokanecity.org/bcc/commissions/spokane-human-rights-commission/)  
 Advises the city on issues regarding human rights, unjust discrimination and implementation of programs consistent with the needs of all residents.

**Teach the Movements**  
[jmartinez17@my.whitworth.edu](mailto:jmartinez17@my.whitworth.edu)  
[whitworth.edu](http://whitworth.edu)

Mngr: Jacqueline Martinez  
 Whitworth trains and sends student-volunteers into Spokane's public schools in partnership with the Southern Poverty Law Center, and Dornsife Center for Community Engagement to help reinforce learning social justice and civil rights curriculum at various levels of K-12 education.

**Washington State Human Rights Commission, Spokane District Office** 800-233-3247

Rock Pointe Plaza III [hum.wa.gov](http://hum.wa.gov)  
 1330 N Washington St Ste 2460  
 Spokane 99201 TTY800-300-7525  
 Chair: Steve Hunt [sortiz@hum.wa.gov](mailto:sortiz@hum.wa.gov)  
 Operations Mgr: Sharon Ortiz  
 Investigates allegations of discrimination in employment, housing, public accommodation, credit and insurance based on race, creed, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, HIV or hepatitis status, and disability. Offers educational programs on civil rights.

## AFRICAN-AMERICAN ASSOCIATIONS

[www.inwjc.org](http://www.inwjc.org)

**Africana Education** 359-2205  
 EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY  
 204 Monroe Hall, Cheney 99004  
[africanastudies@ewu.edu](mailto:africanastudies@ewu.edu)  
[ewu.edu/csbsw/programs/africana-studies-program.xml](http://ewu.edu/csbsw/programs/africana-studies-program.xml)  
 Admin: Rahel Wondimu

**African American Student Cntr**  
 WASHINGTON STATE UNIV 335-2626  
 CUB 420/POB 647204, Pullman 99164  
[arnoldd@wsu.edu](mailto:arnoldd@wsu.edu) Fax: 335-1525  
[aastudentcenter.wsu.edu](http://aastudentcenter.wsu.edu)  
 Counselor: Donna Arnold  
 Addresses academic, cultural and social concerns of WSU's African-American community.

**Buffalo Soldiers M/C Spokane**  
[bsmcspokanewa.com](http://bsmcspokanewa.com)  
 Offers motorcycle riding and Safety, and education about

history of the US Cavalry Buffalo Soldiers. Provides partnerships with other community events and charitable non-profits.

## Consulates (some Honorary)

<b>BOTSWANA</b>	<b>415-885-2733</b>
<b>CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC</b>	
	<b>310-276-1030</b>
<b>COTE D'IVOIRE</b>	<b>415-310-0812</b>
<b>EGYPT</b>	<b>323-933-9700</b>
<b>ETHIOPIA</b>	<b>425-922-0517</b>
<b>KENYA</b>	<b>323-939-2408</b>
<b>MARITUS</b>	<b>415-251-7928</b>
<b>MOROCCO</b>	<b>801-244-7374</b>
<b>NAMIBIA</b>	
<a href="mailto:mrosenthal@socioeconomix.com">mrosenthal@socioeconomix.com</a>	
<b>SENEGAL</b>	<b>510-290-4900</b>
<b>SEYCHELLES</b>	<b>253-874-4579</b>
<b>SIERRA LEONE</b>	<b>310-977-6054/84</b>
<b>SOUTH AFRICA</b>	<b>323-651-0902</b>
<b>TANZANIA</b>	<b>415-492-2122</b>
<b>TOGO</b>	<b>818-625-6513</b>
<b>UGANDA</b>	<b>206-571-9798</b>
<b>ZAMBIA</b>	<b>424-206-4455</b>

## Friends of the Black Lens

Donations: "Smith-Barbieri Progressive Fund," c/o Friends of Black Lens, 1312 N Monroe #148, Spokane 99201 795-1964

[carlmaxeycenter@gmail.org](mailto:carlmaxeycenter@gmail.org)  
[SandyWilliams.carlmaxeycenter.org](http://SandyWilliams.carlmaxeycenter.org)  
 Changes lives and improves the well-being of Spokane's African American community. Offers a Capital Campaign for purchase of a site in East Central Spokane as the future home of "The Carl Maxey Center," which will offer cultural enrichment, economic development, and social and racial justice.

## Grant Elementary School Drummers and Dancers

1300 E 9th Ave 354-2800  
 Spokane 99202  
[grantdrummersdancers@gmail.com](mailto:grantdrummersdancers@gmail.com)  
[GrantDrummersDancers.org](http://GrantDrummersDancers.org)

**Links Inc** 534-9071  
 11511 E 38th Ave, Spokane Valley 99206  
 Shirlyn Hillson [slynhillson@yahoo.com](mailto:slynhillson@yahoo.com)  
 Women's service organization that sponsors annual Ebony Fashion Show. Funds projects such as Coats for Kids, scholarships and Keys to Success. [walinks.org](http://walinks.org)

**NAACP - National Association for the Advancement of Colored People**  
 SPOKANE BRANCH 209-2425  
 25 W Main, Ste 239, 99201  
[SpokaneNAACP@gmail.com](mailto:SpokaneNAACP@gmail.com)  
 Kurtis Robinson [spokanenaacp.com](http://spokanenaacp.com)  
 Addresses issues of civil rights violations and racism.

**The Black Lens** 795-1964  
 1312 N Monroe St, #148  
 Spokane 99201 [blacklensnews.com](http://blacklensnews.com)

[sandy@blacklensnews.com](mailto:sandy@blacklensnews.com)  
 Editor/Publisher: Sandy Williams  
 A community newspaper, published monthly in Spokane, focusing on news, events, people, issues and information to the Black community.

## WA State Commission on African American Affairs

[caa.wa.gov](http://caa.wa.gov)  
 General Admin Bldg 360-725-5664  
 210 11th Ave SW, Ste 301A  
 POB 40926, Olympia 98504  
 A 9 member, volunteer board of Commissioners appointed by the Governor. Examines and defines issues pertaining to the rights and needs of African-Americans, and makes recommendations to the Governor, the Legislature and state agencies for changes in state programs and laws.  
 Eastern WA Comm: Sandy Williams  
[sw9876@aol.com](mailto:sw9876@aol.com) 646-306-1951

## ASIAN-AMERICAN, CENTRAL ASIANS & PACIFIC ISLANDERS

[japanweekspokane.com](http://japanweekspokane.com)

## Amerasians without Borders

609 S Progress Rd 263-7903  
 Spokane Valley 99037 Jimmy Miller  
[jimmya.miller@comcast.net](mailto:jimmya.miller@comcast.net)  
[AmerAsiansWithoutBorders.org](http://AmerAsiansWithoutBorders.org)  
 Helps reconnect Vietnamese Amerasians with family, offers free DNA testing. Provides finance support for small business and medical bills; household items; and volunteer training for driving tests.

## Asian American & Pacific Islander Student Center

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY CUB 414  
 PO Box 647204 335-1986  
 Pullman 99164 [aapi.wsu.edu](http://aapi.wsu.edu)  
[stephen@mail.wsu.edu](mailto:stephen@mail.wsu.edu)  
 Counselor: Stephen Bischoff  
 Provides holistic services and programs to help WSU retain and assist students in achieving their

educational potential.

## Consulates (some Honorary)

<b>AFGHANISTAN</b>	<b>310-288-8334</b>
<b>AUSTRALIA</b>	<b>206-575-7447</b>
<b>AZERBAIJAN</b>	<b>310-444-9101</b>
<b>BAHRAIN</b>	<b>619-437-0044</b>
<b>BANGLADESH</b>	<b>323-932-0100</b>
<b>BHUTAN</b>	<b>425-361-1501</b>
<b>CAMBODIA</b>	<b>206-217-0830</b>
<b>CHINA (SF, CA)</b>	<b>415-674-2900</b>
<b>FIJI</b>	<b>650-580-1951</b>
<b>INDIA</b>	<b>415-668-0662</b>
<b>INDONESIA</b>	<b>213-383-5126</b>
<b>IRAQ</b>	<b>213-797-6060</b>
<b>ISRAEL</b>	<b>415-844-7500</b>
<b>JAPAN</b>	<b>206-682-9107</b>
<a href="http://seattle.us.emb-japan.go.jp">seattle.us.emb-japan.go.jp</a>	
<b>-IDAHO</b>	<b>208-870-4558</b>
<b>JORDAN</b>	<b>415-546 1155</b>
<b>KAZAKHISTAN</b>	<b>701-232-4199</b>
<b>KIRIBATI</b>	<b>310-435-2193</b>
<b>KOREA</b>	<b>206-441-1011</b>
<a href="http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/us-seattle-en/index.do">overseas.mofa.go.kr/us-seattle-en/index.do</a>	
<b>KUWAIT</b>	<b>310-556-0300</b>
<b>KYRGYZSTAN</b>	<b>425-413-8884</b>
<a href="mailto:info@kyrgyzconsulnw.com">info@kyrgyzconsulnw.com</a>	
<a href="http://kgembassy.org/en/embassy/honorary-consulate/">kgembassy.org/en/embassy/honorary-consulate/</a>	
<b>LEBANON</b>	<b>213-243-0999</b>
<b>MALAYSIA</b>	<b>503-243-4472</b>
<b>MONGOLIA</b>	<b>415-622 4000</b>
<b>MYANMAR</b>	<b>213-389-0043</b>
<b>NEPAL</b>	<b>310-710-5500</b>
<b>NEW ZEALAND</b>	<b>206-527-1896</b>
<a href="mailto:NZConsulSeattle@gmail.com">NZConsulSeattle@gmail.com</a>	
<b>PAKISTAN</b>	<b>310-441-5114</b>
<b>PALAU</b>	<b>213-482-2779</b>
<b>PAPUA NEW GUINEA</b>	<b>760-731-0436</b>
<b>PHILIPPINES</b>	<b>503-679-6682</b>
<b>QATAR</b>	<b>310-246-0005</b>
<b>SAMOA</b>	<b>310-619-1464</b>
<b>SAUDI ARABIA</b>	<b>310-479-6000</b>
<b>SINGAPORE</b>	<b>415-543-4775</b>
<b>SRI LANKA</b>	<b>213-387-0210</b>
<b>THAILAND</b>	<b>503-221-0440</b>
<b>TONGA</b>	<b>650-685-1001</b>
<b>UAE</b>	<b>310-551-6534</b>
<b>UZBEKISTAN (EMERITUS)</b>	
<a href="mailto:uzbekconsulgeneral@gmail.com">uzbekconsulgeneral@gmail.com</a>	
<a href="http://Consulate-General-of-Uzbekistan-Emeritus.org">Consulate-General-of-Uzbekistan-Emeritus.org</a>	
<b>VIETNAM</b>	<b>415-922-1577/1077</b>
<b>YEMEN</b>	<b>415-567-3036</b>

## The Spokane County Human Rights Task Force

*A nonprofit, non-government, non-partisan organization of community members whose mission is to guard and advance human rights and is committed to ...*

- Assisting people victimized by prejudice and bigotry;
- Providing education that promotes positive human relations;
- Monitoring and documenting hate activity, crimes and incidents
- Promoting a positive, accurate image of acceptance of diversity and pluralism on the part of the people of Spokane County

## The Spokane County Human Rights Task Force

[www.spokanecountyhumanrightstaskforce.org](http://www.spokanecountyhumanrightstaskforce.org)  
[information@schrff.org](mailto:information@schrff.org) • PO Box 4552, Spokane WA 99220



## Filipino American Assn of the Inland Empire (FAAIE)

[faaie.spokane@gmail.com](mailto:faaie.spokane@gmail.com) [faaie.org](http://faaie.org)  
Preserves and promotes Filipino heritage and culture via civic, cultural, educational, cultural and social activities. Serves the Eastern WA and North ID. Offers Silangan Dancers who perform Philippine folk dances and our very own "Jeepney".

## Filipino American Student Assn of the Inland Empire

[faaie.spokane@gmail.com](mailto:faaie.spokane@gmail.com) [faaie.org](http://faaie.org)  
Pres: Joy Karsevar [FilAmSpokane on FB](https://www.facebook.com/FilAmSpokane)  
Educates on Filipino culture and traditions through events.

## Japanese Cultural Center

**MUKOGAWA FORT WRIGHT INSTITUTE**  
4000 W Randolph 328-2971  
Mail: 4000 W Randolph Rd  
Spokane 99224 [jcc@mfw.edu](mailto:jcc@mfw.edu)  
Dir: Mike Mukomoto [mfw.edu/JCC/](http://mfw.edu/JCC/)  
Program, museum and resource center. Offers information on Japanese culture to promote global friendship and peace.

## Pacific Islanders Association

[barney.gonzaga.edu/~uahinui/pia/](http://barney.gonzaga.edu/~uahinui/pia/)  
Sec: Nancy Peterson 928-3525

## Palouse Asian American Assn

**PAAL Janet Murai 208-224-6911**  
1010 Wolf Rd, Moscow 83843  
[sjkmurai@inlandnet.com](mailto:sjkmurai@inlandnet.com)  
Builds awareness of Asian and Pacific American people and cultures. Offers small scholarships, and funds lectures and discussions. Membership open to all.

## Spokane Asian-Pacific Islander Coalition - APIC

[apicwa.org](http://apicwa.org)  
[vsibzoo@aol.com](mailto:vsibzoo@aol.com) 869-5660  
[apic.spokane@gmail.com](mailto:apic.spokane@gmail.com)  
Chair: Vang Xiong X Toyed  
Promotes equitable access to linguistically accessible health and human services, economic development for small businesses, civil and human rights, equal access to education and other concerns of Asian Pacific Americans, including immigrants, refugees and citizens in WA State.

## Spokane Chinese Assn

[SpokaneCA@gmail.com](mailto:SpokaneCA@gmail.com) 720-8825  
[spokanechinese.org](http://spokanechinese.org)  
Serves Chinese cultural heritage residing in the Spokane area.

## Spokane India Community

[spokaneindiaindiancommunity@gmail.com](mailto:spokaneindiaindiancommunity@gmail.com)  
[spokaneindiaindiancommunity.org/](http://spokaneindiaindiancommunity.org/)  
Community Outreach Coord:  
Ashok (Justin) Botejue  
Provides a platform for Spokane

area residents of Indian heritage to share their passion for Indian culture, traditions and values.

## Vietnamese-American Senior Association of Spokane

444-9822  
POB 7335, Spokane 99207 899-5058  
Mary Nguyen [VASA.Spokane@yahoo.com](mailto:VASA.Spokane@yahoo.com)  
Supports and assists the Vietnamese community in Spokane by sharing the community about the Vietnamese-American culture.

## WA State Commission on Asian - Pacific American Affairs

210 11 Ave SW, Rm 301A [capaa.wa.gov](http://capaa.wa.gov)  
PO Box 40925, Olympia 98504  
[capaa@capaa.wa.gov](mailto:capaa@capaa.wa.gov) 360-725-5667  
Improves wellbeing of Asian-Pacific Americans. Promotes participation in government, business, education and other areas.

## Whitworth Hawaiian Club, Na Pu'uwai o Hawai'i (The Heart of Hawai'i)

[whitworthclubs.com/hawaiian](http://whitworthclubs.com/hawaiian)

## EURO-AMERICAN ASSOCIATIONS

### American Hellenic Educational Progressive Assn

**FIRWOOD DISTRICT 22 (WA & OR)**  
[ahepad22.org](http://ahepad22.org)  
**DAUGHTERS OF PENELOPE - PARNASSUS**  
**CHTR (SPOKANE) 456-7131**  
[maryannspokane1@gmail.com](mailto:maryannspokane1@gmail.com)  
Sec: Mary McCurdy

### American Italian Lodge 2172

Northwest Wildlife Council Bldg  
6116 N Market St, Spokane  
Box 18766, Spokane 99208  
Pres: Ron Anselmo 994-8639

*American-Italian-Club-Local-2172-*  
*Spokane on FB* [glnw.org/spokane.htm](http://glnw.org/spokane.htm)  
Meet at 7 pm, 1st Th.

### NORTH IDAHO-ITALIAN LODGE #2814

PO Box 2678, Post Falls 83877  
*NorthIdahoAmericanItalianLodge on FB*  
Meets 4th Th monthly at 6:30 pm  
at St Stanislaus Parish, 812  
McCartney, Rathdrum 994-4783

### Bosnia & Herzegovina Heritage Association of Spokane

720-7486  
601 W Maxwell Ave, Ste 4  
Spokane 99201 [admin@bhhaos.com](mailto:admin@bhhaos.com)  
Miralem Cosic [bhhaos.com](http://bhhaos.com)  
Preserves Bosnian language and culture, promotes solidarity, and establishes community focused activities and humanitarian efforts.

### Consulates, (Some Honorary)

**ANDORRAN 858-882-0125**  
**ARMENIAN 818-265-5900**  
**AUSTRIA 425-395-4382**  
**BELGIUM 206-771-9114**

**BOSNIA 312-951-1245**  
**CANADA 206-443-1777**

### Consular Services 844-880-6519

**CROATIA 206-772-2968**  
**CYPRUS 425-827-1700**  
**CZECH REP 206-229-7127**  
**DENMARK 206-622-8880**  
**ESTONIA 206-812-1033**  
**FINLAND 425-885-7320**  
**FRANCE 206-256-6184**  
**GEORGIA 714-516-7248**  
**GERMANY 206-715-5677**  
**GREECE 415-775-2102**  
**HUNGARY 206-554-9199**  
**ICELAND 206-783-4100**  
**IRELAND 425-582-2688**  
**ITALY 206-851-8023**  
**LATVIA 425-773-0103**  
**LIECHTENSTEIN 323-317-9885**  
**LITHUANIA 206-725-4576**  
**LUXEMBOURG 206-266-3012**  
**MACEDONIA 949-644-1907**  
**MALTA 425-788-3120**  
**MOLDOVA 503-313-2296**  
**MONACO 415-627-0729**  
**MONTENEGRO 310-904-8493**  
**THE NETHERLANDS 425-637-3050**  
**503-716-1500**

**NORWAY 206-284-2323**  
**POLAND 206-948-8064**  
**-IDAHO 208-309-3055**  
**PORTUGAL 415-346-3400**  
**ROMANIA 503-382-5165**  
**RUSSIA (SF, CA) 415-202-9800**  
**SLOVAK 206-842-4862**  
**650-996-7473**

**SLOVENIA 415-989-1800**  
**SPAIN 425-237-3500**  
**425-241-3662**

**-IDAHO 208-389-7297**  
**SWEDEN 425-952-6299**  
**SWITZERLAND 206-228-8110**

**-CONSULAR AFFAIRS**  
[sfr.vertretung@eda.admin.ch](mailto:sfr.vertretung@eda.admin.ch)  
**UNITED KINGDOM 206-441-7144**  
**UKRAINE 425-209-0209**  
**801-467-7520 x 193**

### Daughters of Norway

**FREYA LODGE #50 - SPOKANE**  
@ Central Lutheran, 512 S Bernard  
[daughtersofnorway.org/lodges/list-of-lodges/freya/](http://daughtersofnorway.org/lodges/list-of-lodges/freya/) 290-6424

### Finlandia Foundation Inland NW

12248 E O'Gara Rd 208-689-3349  
Harrison 83833 Pres: Don Heikul  
[idfinn@sm-email.com](mailto:idfinn@sm-email.com)

### Friendly Sons of St Patrick

PO Box 3143, Spokane 99220  
[parade@friendlysonsofstpatrick.com](mailto:parade@friendlysonsofstpatrick.com)  
[friendlysonsofstpatrick.com](http://friendlysonsofstpatrick.com)  
Pres: Keats McLaughlin  
Celebrates Irish heritage. Sponsors St Patrick's Day Parade.

### German American Society

25 W 3rd Ave, Spokane 99201  
[germanamericansociety-spokane.org](http://germanamericansociety-spokane.org)  
Karin King, Gary Puseman 747-0004  
Promotes German heritage,

language, culture and relationships. Offers Concordia Choir.

## Germans from Russia Heritage Society

PO Box 18182 467-7572  
Spokane 99228 [valri@comcast.net](mailto:valri@comcast.net)  
Valerie Ingram [grhs.org](http://grhs.org)  
Provides a group of Germans from Russia to preserving their heritage.

## Sons of Norway - Spokane

**TORDENSKJOLD LODGE 02-005**  
PO Box 18281, Spokane 99228  
[sonspokane@msn.com](mailto:sonspokane@msn.com) 326-9211  
[sonsofnorwayspokane.com](http://sonsofnorwayspokane.com)  
Gary Larsen, Rik Johnson  
Promotes and preserves heritage and culture of Norway.  
**COEUR D'ALENE CHAPTER HARALD HAARFAGER 211 208-262-8020**  
5050 E Frazier Dr, Post Falls 83854  
Pres: Cynthia McManus  
Sec: Karen Lauritzen [sofnz-011.org](mailto:sofnz-011.org)  
[mcmom37@yahoo.com](mailto:mcmom37@yahoo.com)  
[karenkylauritzen@gmail.com](mailto:karenkylauritzen@gmail.com)  
Meets 1st Fri. Social, 3rd Fri.

## Spokolonia - Polish Community of Spokane

*Spokolonia-Polish-Community-of-Spokane on FB*  
News and events for the Polish community in the Inland NW and Rocky Mountains.

## The Spokane Scots, St Andrew's Society of the Inland NW

[inlandnwscoats.org](http://inlandnwscoats.org)  
PO Box 11312, Spokane 99211  
[spokanescots@outlook.com](http://spokanescots@outlook.com)  
Pres: Greg Roth 280-0318  
Promotes Scottish heritage for descendants and others.

## LATINX RESOURCES

[nuestra-comunidad.org](http://nuestra-comunidad.org) [nclr.org](http://nclr.org)  
[hispanichealth.org](http://hispanichealth.org) [lulac.org](http://lulac.org)

## Chicana/o Latina/o Student Cntr

**WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY**  
[chilatcenter.wsu.edu](http://chilatcenter.wsu.edu)

## Chicano Education 359-2404

**EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY**  
203 Monroe, Cheney 99004  
[Rguillory@ewu.edu](mailto:Rguillory@ewu.edu) [ewu.edu/CSBSSW/Programs/Chicano-Education.xml](http://ewu.edu/CSBSSW/Programs/Chicano-Education.xml)

## College Assistance Migrant Program - CAMP

Enrolls students from migrant and seasonal farm worker families.  
**-EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY**  
203 Monroe Hall, Cheney 99004  
[camp@ewu.edu](mailto:camp@ewu.edu) 359-6899  
[www2.ewu.edu/css/camp](http://www2.ewu.edu/css/camp)  
**-WASHINGTON STATE UNIV 335-4503**  
Dir: Michael Heim [camp.wsu.edu](mailto:camp.wsu.edu)  
[michael.d.heim@wsu.edu](mailto:michael.d.heim@wsu.edu)

Academic Coord & Retention  
Specialist: Rafael Benavides  
Pruneda 335-7649  
[rpruneda@wsu.edu](mailto:rpruneda@wsu.edu)  
-UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 208-885-5173  
865 W 7th St Fax: 885-5170  
Mail: 875 Perimeter Dr MS 3030  
Moscow 83844 [yobiz@uidaho.edu](mailto:yobiz@uidaho.edu)  
[uidaho.edu/studentaffairs/camp](http://uidaho.edu/studentaffairs/camp)  
Dir: Evelina Arevalos-Martinez

### Consulates, (Some Honorary)

ARGENTINA 323-954-9155  
[consulmex.sre.gob.mx/boise/](http://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/boise/)  
BAHAMAS 818-508-0866  
BARBADOS 503-638-4707  
BOLIVIA 213-388-0475  
BRAZIL 253-218-9542  
CHILE 415-982 7665/2  
COLUMBIA 415-495-7195/6  
CONSULATE ON WHEELS - MEXICO  
877-MEXITEL (877-639-4835)  
<https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/seattle/index.php/es/tramites/consulado-sobre-ruedas>  
Provides consular services for the Mexican community in Eastern WA and North Idaho.  
-IDAHO 208-343-6228  
COSTA RICA 213-380-6031  
DOMINICAN REP 818-504-6605  
810-392-8989  
323-658-6020  
323-658-5146  
ECUADOR 206-971-7950  
EL SALVADOR 206-693-3600  
GUATEMALA 415-543-1915  
HAITI 213-995-6407  
HONDURAS 206-872-8950  
JAMAICA 415-765-6821/23/25  
NICARAGUA 206-714-9037  
PERU 562-612-4677/78  
PANAMA 310-417-9500  
PARAGUAY 310-691-5208  
St Kitts & Nevis 323-231-5181  
St Vincent & The Grenadines 801-256-0182  
URUGUAY 415-294-2252  
VENEZUELA

**Hispanic Business Professional Association** [hbpaspokane.net](http://hbpaspokane.net)  
POB 3661, Spokane 99220  
[hbpaspokane@gmail.com](mailto:hbpaspokane@gmail.com)  
Pres: Larry Valadez  
Supports the Hispanic community to promote appreciation of the culture, which includes an annual Graduate and Young Scholar Recognition Ceremony and awarding of scholarships to local high school seniors and current undergraduate college students.  
Meets 11:30 am-1 pm, 2nd W.

**Idaho Commission on Hispanic Affairs** 208-334-3776  
304 N 8th St, Ste 236 [icha.idaho.gov](http://icha.idaho.gov)  
POB 83720, Boise 83705

**Idaho Hispanic Chamber of Commerce** 208-323-1337  
1105 2nd St S, Ste 100  
Nampa ID 83651 [idahohcc.org](http://idahohcc.org)

Promotes, develops and assists Hispanic businesses to succeed.

**La Prensa Bilingüe** 270-7693  
PO Box 48183, Spokane 99228  
[bilingualpress@latinzone.com](mailto:bilingualpress@latinzone.com)  
[www.latinnewszone.com](http://www.latinnewszone.com)  
Bilingual Newspaper in Spanish and English in print and online for the Spokane Area and Linland NW, offers a Latino Directory (Spanish Regional Business & Resource Directory).

**Latino Hope Foundation**  
[gochoabruck@gmail.com](mailto:gochoabruck@gmail.com)  
[latinohopefoundation.org](http://latinohopefoundation.org)  
Provides scholarships to Latino students attending colleges or universities in Eastern WA.

**National Hispanic Business Association - Univ of Idaho**  
[OMA@uidaho.edu](mailto:OMA@uidaho.edu)

**Washington State Commission on Hispanic Affairs**  
PO Box 40924 800-443-0294  
Olympia 95504 360-725-5661  
[hispanic@cha.wa.gov](mailto:hispanic@cha.wa.gov)  
[cha.wa.gov](http://cha.wa.gov)  
Exec Dir: Uriel Iniguez  
Admin: Marina Lear Fax: 586-9501  
Improves public policy and advises on services to Hispanics.

## LGBTQ ORGANIZATIONS

[letsgetvisible.com](http://letsgetvisible.com)  
[qviewnorthwest.com](http://qviewnorthwest.com) [sldn.org](http://sldn.org)  
[spokanetall.com](http://spokanetall.com) on FB  
[spokanetransmap.org](http://spokanetransmap.org)  
[stonewallnews.org](http://stonewallnews.org)  
[imperialsovereigncourtofspokane.com](http://imperialsovereigncourtofspokane.com)

**Alliance (LGBTQ) College Clubs**  
Creates safe space and educates the community.

**GENDER & SEXUALITY ALLIANCE - NIC**  
NICCSA on FB 208-769-7706  
[jadowing@nic.edu](mailto:jadowing@nic.edu)  
**GENDER IDENTITY/EXPRESSION & SEXUAL ORIENTATION RESOURCE CNTR (GIESORC)**  
**WSU OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY** 335-6388  
CUB 401 335-8841  
PO Box 647204, Pullman 99164  
[giesorc@wsu.edu](mailto:giesorc@wsu.edu) [thecenter.wsu.edu](http://thecenter.wsu.edu)  
Advisor: Heidi Stanton-Schnebly  
**GLOBAL ST:QSA (SCC)** 533-8103  
[blawrence@scc.spokane.edu](mailto:blawrence@scc.spokane.edu)  
[GlobalSTQSA.com](http://GlobalSTQSA.com) on FB  
Adv: Betsy Lawrence  
**LGBTQ RESOURCE CENTER**  
**GONZAGA UNIVERSITY** [gonzaga.edu](http://gonzaga.edu)  
Hemmingson Rm 315 313-5760  
Mail: 502 E Boone, MSC 2466  
Spokane 99258 [LGBT@gonzaga.edu](mailto:LGBT@gonzaga.edu)  
**PIRATE PRIDE - WHITWORTH**  
HUB ABC Rm 2nd Flr  
meets 7:30pm, M; & 7pm, T  
**PRIDE CENTER - EWU** 359-7870

526 5th Street, Mail: 105  
Showalter Hall, Cheney 99004  
[pride@ewu.edu](http://pride@ewu.edu)  
[sites.ewu.edu/pridecenter/](http://sites.ewu.edu/pridecenter/)  
**SFCC LGBT & STUDENT CENTER**  
3410 W Fort Wright Dr 533-3698  
[sfcc.spokane.edu/For-Our-Student/Mosaic/LGBT](http://sfcc.spokane.edu/For-Our-Student/Mosaic/LGBT)  
Adv: Barbara Williamson 533-4507  
**U OF I LGBTQ CENTER** TLC 227  
75 Perimeter Dr, MS 2431  
Moscow 83844 208-885-6583  
[lgbtoffice@uidaho.edu](mailto:lgbtoffice@uidaho.edu) Fax: 885-6285  
[uidaho.edu/studentaffairs/lgbtqa](http://uidaho.edu/studentaffairs/lgbtqa)

### Crisis & Suicide Hotlines

**TRANS LIFELINE** 877-565-8860  
[translifeline.org](http://translifeline.org) currently 8am-2am.  
**THE TREVOR PROJECT** 866-488-7386  
[thetrevorproject.org](http://thetrevorproject.org)  
Text "Trevor" to 202-304-1200  
LGBTQ youth Suicide prevention.  
Text service is noon to 7pm, M-F

**Inland NW Business Alliance**  
9 S Washington, Ste 201 455-3699  
Spokane 99201 [INBASpokane.org](http://INBASpokane.org)  
[inba@inbaspokane.org](mailto:inba@inbaspokane.org)  
Gen Mngr: Marvin Reguindin  
Admin: Sierra VanderHoogt  
Affiliate of the National Gay and Lesbian Chamber of Commerce.  
Offers scholarships and publishes INBA Business Resource Directory.

**Inland Oasis** 208-596-4449  
1912 Center, 412 E 3rd S  
PO Box 8205, Moscow 83843  
[info@inlandoasis.org](mailto:info@inlandoasis.org) [inlandoasis.org](http://inlandoasis.org)  
Organizes social events, Palouse Pride, youth program and gender variant group for communities on the Palouse, Southeastern WA, and North Central ID.

**LGBTQ Inclusive Churches**  
Bethany Presbyterian 534-0066  
Chewelah UCC 935-8046  
Community Cong UCC (Pullman) 332-6411  
First Congregational (Colville) 684-4213  
First Congregational (Walla Walla) 525-8753  
Salem Lutheran 328-6280  
Shalom UCC/Mennonite 747-1887  
St Johns Cathedral 325-4552  
Integrity (Episcopalian) 939-2344  
Bruce Kellam [brucekellam@gmail.com](mailto:brucekellam@gmail.com)  
noon, 2nd Sat @ St John's Cathedral  
Trinity Lutheran (Pullman) 332-1985  
Unitarian Universalist 325-6383  
Unity Church of Truth 838-6518  
Veradale UCC 926-7173  
Westminister Cong UCC: 624-1366  
**NATIONAL & REGIONAL ADVOCACY & SUPPORT**  
-AFFIRMATION UMC [umaffirm.org/site](http://umaffirm.org/site)  
-DIGNITY CATHOLICS [dignityusa.org](http://dignityusa.org)  
-GLAD ALLIANCE [gladalliance.org/site](http://gladalliance.org/site)  
-INTEGRITY USA [integrityusa.org](http://integrityusa.org)  
Province VIII Coord: Vivian Varela  
[vivianvarela@integrityusa.org](mailto:vivianvarela@integrityusa.org)  
-MORE LIGHT PRESBYTERIANS [mlp.org](http://mlp.org)  
in Presbyterian Church (USA)

-OPEN & AFFIRMING COALITION OF THE UCC [openandaffirming.org](http://openandaffirming.org)  
-UCC COALITION FOR LGBT CONCERNS - PACIFIC NW CHAPTER [facebook.com/groups/128724626158/](http://facebook.com/groups/128724626158/)  
-RECONCILING MINISTRIES NETWORK - UMC [rmnetwork.org](http://rmnetwork.org)  
-RECONCILINGWORKS [reconcilingworks.org](http://reconcilingworks.org)  
[MaryAnnNRC1@reconcilingworks.org](mailto:MaryAnnNRC1@reconcilingworks.org)  
[RickRC1@reconcilingworks.org](mailto:RickRC1@reconcilingworks.org)  
Mary Ann Nelson, Rick Pribbernow  
-SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST KINSHIP [sdakinship.org](http://sdakinship.org)  
-SOULFORCE [soulforce.org](http://soulforce.org)

**North Idaho Pride Alliance**  
PO Box 862, Post Falls 83877  
[nipridealliance.com](http://nipridealliance.com) 208-352-3518  
A networking organization of LGBTQ people and community groups.

**Odyssey Youth Center**  
1121 S Perry St 325-3637  
Spokane 99202 Fax: 210-9606  
SEE CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES: AT-RISK YOUTH

**OutSpokane** 893-1667  
PO Box 883, Spokane 99201  
[info@outspokane.com](mailto:info@outspokane.com) [outspokane.com](http://outspokane.com)  
Creates a visible, supportive community for LGBT persons.

**Parents of Transgendered and Transitioning Youth**  
[Facebook @SpokanePoTTY](https://www.facebook.com/SpokanePoTTY)

**PFLAG Spokane - Parents, Friends, & Family of Lesbians & Gays**  
Bethany Presbyterian Church  
2607 S Ray St, Spokane 99223  
PO Box 10292, Spokane 99209  
[Support@SpokanePFLAG.org](mailto:Support@SpokanePFLAG.org)  
[spokanepflag.org](http://spokanepflag.org) 593-0191  
Supports, educates and advocates for families of LGBTQ. 3rd Th.  
**PFLAG COEUR D'ALENE**  
PO Box 2471 208-907-1078  
Coeur d'Alene 83816 [pflagcda.org](http://pflagcda.org)  
[pflagcda.wordpress.com](http://pflagcda.wordpress.com)  
Meets 6, word, 1st T, in the Parish Hall, St Lukes Episcopal 501 N Wallace (5th & Wallace).

**Pride Foundation Inland NW**  
Main Ofc: 2014 E Madison St, Ste 300  
Seattle 98122 800-735-7287  
Washington state Regional Office  
110 W 6th Ave #142  
Ellensburg 98926 509-607-4546  
Regional Philanthropy Officer in Washington: Tylene Carnell  
Provides grants and scholarships; inspires a culture of generosity that connects and strengthens Northwest organizations, leaders and students who are creating LGBTQ equality.

**Proud Times** [Proudtimes.com](http://Proudtimes.com)  
[editor@ProudTimes.com](mailto:editor@ProudTimes.com)



Mang Ed: Kurt Schmierer  
Exec Dir: Dean Ellerbusch  
Offers a source of education, enlightenment and entertainment for the LGBT community of the Inland NW. Focuses on relevant news, events and organizations.

## WOMEN'S AGENCIES & ORGANIZATIONS

### Advocacy

#### INDIVISIBLE SPOKANE

[bugsmind@comcast.net](mailto:bugsmind@comcast.net)  
[indivisiblepokane.org](http://indivisiblepokane.org)

#### LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS

**-SPOKANE BRANCH 326-8026**

2404 N Howard St, Spokane 99205

[info@lwwspokane.org](mailto:info@lwwspokane.org) [lwwspokane.org](http://lwwspokane.org)

Non-partisan organization that encourages informed and active participation in government. Seeks to influence public policy through education and advocacy.

#### -KOOTENAI COUNTY

PO Box 2582, Hayden 83835

Pres: Judy Edwards [lww-kc.org](mailto:lww-kc.org)

**-MOSCOW BRANCH 208-882-5906**

PO Box 9535, Moscow 83843

[lwwmoscow@moscow.com](mailto:lwwmoscow@moscow.com)

[community.palouse.net/lwvm/](http://community.palouse.net/lwvm/)

**-PULLMAN BRANCH lwwpullman.org**

PO Box 366, Pullman 99163

Alice Schroeder [lwwpull@yahoo.com](mailto:lwwpull@yahoo.com)

**LEGAL VOICE 206-682-9552**

907 Pine St #500 Fax: 682-9556

Seattle 98104 [info@LegalVoice.org](mailto:info@LegalVoice.org)

[legalvoice.org](http://legalvoice.org)

Lead Paralegal: June Krumpotick

Offers legal information, self-help materials and referral statewide.

Services are by phone only.

**NOW - NATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR WOMEN** [now.org](http://now.org)

Seeks to end harassment, violence, discrimination against women in work, schools, justice systems and society, to eradicate racism, sexism and homophobia, and to promote equality and justice.

#### -SPOKANE

[SpokaneNOW.org](http://SpokaneNOW.org)

[SpokaneNOW@gmail.com](mailto:SpokaneNOW@gmail.com)

**-MOSCOW POB 8763, 83843**

[moscownowchapter@yahoo.com](mailto:moscownowchapter@yahoo.com)

[moscownow.tripod.com](http://moscownow.tripod.com)

#### SOROPTIMIST INTERNATIONAL

[soroptimistnwr.com](http://soroptimistnwr.com)

Provides service to women and girls in their communities, nationally and around the world.

**-SPOKANE POB 1742, 99210**

[SlSpokane@Soroptimist.net](mailto:SlSpokane@Soroptimist.net)

[soroptimistspokane.org](http://soroptimistspokane.org)

**-COEUR D'ALENE 208-755-0604**

PO Box 1223, 83816 **208-659-0648**

[soroptimistcda.org](http://soroptimistcda.org) Fax: 667-6285

[jbaker\\_idahovandal@yahoo.com](mailto:jbaker_idahovandal@yahoo.com)

Pres: Jamie Baker

Community Rel: Angie Lemmerman

**-NEWPORT siofnewport on FB**

[siofnewport@gmail.com](mailto:siofnewport@gmail.com)

**UNITED WOMEN**

**-WASHINGTON CHPT**

[UnitedWomenWA.org](http://UnitedWomenWA.org) on FB

**-IDAHO CHAPTER WOWID on FB**

### American Association of University Women (Spokane)

Promotes equity for women and girls, life-long education and positive societal change. Offers fellowships and local scholarships. Branch in Moscow.

**-SPOKANE BRANCH AT CCS 434-5123**

FOUNDATION [spokane-wa.aauw.net](http://spokane-wa.aauw.net)

**-COLVILLE BRANCH colville-wa.aauw.net**

**-DAYTON BRANCH dayton-wa.aauw.net**

**-WALLA WALLA BRANCH 522-5007**

[wallawalla-wa.aauw.net](http://wallawalla-wa.aauw.net)

**-COEUR D'ALENE BRANCH**

[coeurdalene-id.aauw.net](http://coeurdalene-id.aauw.net)

### Church Women's, Groups:

#### CHURCH WOMEN UNITED

**-WASHINGTON & NORTH ID**

[cwuwanidstate.org](http://cwuwanidstate.org)

**EASTERN WASHINGTON-IDAHO**

**SYNODICAL WOMEN'S ORGANIZATION**

[Eastern.Washington.Idaho.Synodical.Women's.Organization.on.FB](http://Eastern.Washington.Idaho.Synodical.Women's.Organization.on.FB)

[ewaidsynod.org](http://ewaidsynod.org)

Pres: Leslie Mason **208-610-5105**

6703 Cody St, Bonners Ferry 83805

[Lesliem1976@gmail.com](mailto:Lesliem1976@gmail.com)

**INLAND UMC WOMEN**

[united.methodistwomen.org](http://united.methodistwomen.org)

**NORTHWEST REGION WOMEN'S**

**RETREAT pncucc.org**

**PRESBYTERIAN WOMEN, INLAND PRESBYTERY**

[presbyinw.org/presbyterian-women/](http://presbyinw.org/presbyterian-women/)

**WOMEN IN MINISTRY (EPISCOPALIAN)**

245 E 13th Ave, Spokane 99202

Evita Krislock [evita@krislock.com](mailto:evita@krislock.com)

[WMinistry.on.FB](http://WMinistry.on.FB)

**WOMEN IN MINISTRY - UNITED METHODIST**

[pnwumc.org/women-in-ministry/](http://pnwumc.org/women-in-ministry/)

### Community Service/Giving

#### DIAGONIA

Volunteers off assistance to Lutheran Community Services NW. Collects backpack filled with essential items, collects clothing and toiletries, Rest Area fund-raising, Love Offering offers financial support.

#### -SPOKANE:

Marie Moe **535-7051**

Lynne Lind **448-0565**

@ various Lutheran churches in Spokane, 4th T, Sept-May

#### -CHENEY:

Bonna Bruce **235-8526**

Jeanette Ham **235-6318**

@members' homes or Emmanuel Lutheran in Cheney, 2nd T, Oct to May.

**-JUNIOR LEAGUE OF SPOKANE**

Saranac Bldg/Ste E302, 99201

PO Box 4563, Spokane 99220

[info@JLSpokane.org](mailto:info@JLSpokane.org)

**328-2801** [jlsokane.org](http://jlsokane.org)

An organization of women committed to promoting volunteering, developing the potential of women, and

improving the community through the effective action and leadership of trained volunteers. Purpose is educational and charitable.

#### GENERAL FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CLUBS

#### -WOMAN'S CLUB OF SPOKANE

1428 W 9th Ave, Spokane 99204

[womansclubspokane@gmail.com](mailto:womansclubspokane@gmail.com)

[womansclubspokane.org](http://womansclubspokane.org) **838-5667**

Pres: Ann Corwine

Shares history, traditions and complexity of women's lives. Offers volunteering, event rentals.

**-COLVILLE CLUB 936-2612**

**-SPRINGDALE CLUB 993-7862**

#### THE GIVING CIRCLE

PO Box 8938, Moscow 83843

[grants@moscowgivingcircle.org](mailto:grants@moscowgivingcircle.org)

[moscowgivingcircle.org](http://moscowgivingcircle.org)

Shares funds, decides collectively where to give the money and learns about their community and philanthropy.

**WOMEN HELPING WOMEN FUND** 1325

W 1st Ave, Ste 318, Spokane 99201

[info@whwfpokane.org](mailto:info@whwfpokane.org)

[Rachel.Houglum.whwfpokane.org](http://Rachel.Houglum.whwfpokane.org)

Empowers women/children to overcome poverty and obstacles to success by awarding grants to local nonprofits.

**Media & Business Networking**

Monthly or weekly meetings of business and professional women.

#### FUTUREADA

[hello@futuraada.org](mailto:hello@futuraada.org) [futuraada.org](http://futuraada.org)

Helps more women and non-binary individuals get access to STEM programs.

**NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN BUSINESS OWNERS** 731-3309

PO Box 1712, Spokane 99210

[info@nawbonw.org](mailto:info@nawbonw.org) [nawbonw.org](http://nawbonw.org)

**NATIONAL EDUCATION FOR WOMEN**

**NEW LEADERSHIP**

**- EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY**

Monroe 207 **359-2847**

Cheney 99004 Fax: 359-6902

[cmartin22@ewu.edu](mailto:cmartin22@ewu.edu)

[ewu.edu/css/programs/womens-and-gender-studies/new-leadership](http://ewu.edu/css/programs/womens-and-gender-studies/new-leadership)

Prog. Coord.: Candace Martin

**WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY** 335-4359

Wilson-Short Hall, Ground Flr, Rm 8

PO Box 644005, Pullman 99164

[women.wsu.edu/new-leadership-at-wsu/](http://women.wsu.edu/new-leadership-at-wsu/)

Maria Saucedo [saucedo@wsu.edu](mailto:saucedo@wsu.edu)

**PROFESSIONAL WOMEN'S NETWORKING GROUP** [PWNGSpokane.on.FB](http://PWNGSpokane.on.FB)

**SPOKANE AREA METRO WOMAN**

[dena@metrowomanmag.com](mailto:dena@metrowomanmag.com)

[spokaneareametrowoman.on.FB](http://spokaneareametrowoman.on.FB)

Dena Abdallah

**SPOKANE COEUR D'ALENE WOMAN**

**BOZZI MEDIA 535-5350**

104 S Freya St, Ste 209

Spokane 99202 Fax: 535-3542

[editor@spokanecdawoman.com](mailto:editor@spokanecdawoman.com)

[spokanecdawoman.com](http://spokanecdawoman.com)

Ed: Stephanie Regalado-Hertel

**SPOKANE FEMINIST FORUM**

[SpokaneFeministForum@gmail.com](mailto:SpokaneFeministForum@gmail.com)

[spokaneFeministForum.on.FB](http://spokaneFeministForum.on.FB)

**SPOKANE SHRINKING VIOLETS SOCIETY**  
[shrinkingvioletssociety@gmail.com](mailto:shrinkingvioletssociety@gmail.com)  
[shrinkingvioletssociety.on.FB](http://shrinkingvioletssociety.on.FB)

Social co-op of individuals sustaining creative endeavors.

Offers Ladies Who Lunch, Shrinking Violets Book Club, and Music & Wine Social.

**SPOKANE WAM (WOMEN + ARTS + MEDIA)**

[SpokaneWAM@gmail.com](mailto:SpokaneWAM@gmail.com)

[spokanewam.com](http://spokanewam.com)

Inclusive culture in which women have access to tools, opportunity and creative exchange.

**WASHINGTON WOMEN LAWYERS**

POB 2026, Seattle 98111 [wwl.org](http://wwl.org)

**SPOKANE CHAPTER** Emily Arneson

[eka@witherspoonkelley.com](mailto:eka@witherspoonkelley.com)

Alicia Levy [alevy@lukins.com](mailto:alevy@lukins.com)

Cora Verge [cverge@lukins.com](mailto:cverge@lukins.com)

**WID - WOMEN IN COMPUTING DEGREES** [ewu.edu/givewid](http://ewu.edu/givewid)

EWU scholarship in technology

**WINN WOMEN IN NETWORKING NW**

[WomenInNetworkingNW.on.FB](http://WomenInNetworkingNW.on.FB)

Kim Brown **208-964-1978**

**Women's Studies**

Empowers by education, equity, scholarship and social change.

Offers female students services, academic programs and resources.

**-EWU WOMEN'S & GENDER STUDIES**

207 Monroe Hall, Cheney 99004

[cmartin22@ewu.edu](mailto:cmartin22@ewu.edu) **359-2847**

[ewu.edu/css/programs/womens-and-gender-studies](http://ewu.edu/css/programs/womens-and-gender-studies) Fax: 359-6902

Prog Dir: Sally Winkle

Prog Coord: Candice Martin

**-WSU DEPT OF CRITICAL CULTURE, GENDER & RACE STUDIES** 335-1794

Wilson-Short Hall 111 **335-2605**

PO Box 644010, Pullman 99164

[ccgrs.dept@wsu.edu](mailto:ccgrs.dept@wsu.edu) Fax: 335-8338

[ccgrs.wsu.edu](http://ccgrs.wsu.edu)

**-GU WOMEN'S & GENDER STUDIES**

502 E Boone, AD Box 18

730 E Bonne, Spokane 99258

[ciasullo@gonzaga.edu](mailto:ciasullo@gonzaga.edu) **313-5845**

[gonzaga.edu/cas](http://gonzaga.edu/cas)

**-WHITWORTH UNIVERSITY WOMEN'S AND GENDER STUDIES PROGRAM**

Westminister Hall **777-3253**

300 W Hawthorne, Spokane 99251

[wgs@whitworth.edu](mailto:wgs@whitworth.edu)

[whitworth.edu](http://whitworth.edu)

Dir: Nicole Bogarsh, Kathy Lee

**Womens' Resources, College**

Programs and services to educate and support individuals in building inclusion and compassion.

**WOMEN'S CENTER - UI**

Memorial Gym 109 **208-885-2777**

875 Perimeter Dr, MS 1064

Moscow 83844 [wcenter@uidaho.edu](mailto:wcenter@uidaho.edu)

[uidaho.edu/womenscenter](http://uidaho.edu/womenscenter)

Dir: Lysa Salsbury Fax: 885-6285

**WSU WOMEN'S RESOURCE CENTER**

Wilson-Short Hall 8 [women.wsu.edu](http://women.wsu.edu)

PO Box 644005, Pullman 99164

[wrc.email@wsu.edu](mailto:wrc.email@wsu.edu) **335-6849**

Includes program of women of color through YWCA at WSU.